Imelda McCarron

From: Keith Collen

Sent: 06 January 2017 13:51

To: Anne Marie Broderick

Ce: Liz Nolan; Imelda McCarron

Subject: PROW Green Road Barristers opinion
Anne Marie

At the Council meeting 3 January 2017, it was agreed that the Council should seek a Barrister's opinion on
the findings in relation to the PROW at the Green Road.

The cost of the Barrister should be to a max cost of £750.

Thanks
ke

Keith Collen

Leisure, Recreation & Sport Manager
Fermanagh and Omagh District Council
Townhall

Enniskillen

BT74 7BA

T: 03003031777




Ms Annemarie Broderick

Fermanagh & Omagh District Council
Mountjoy Road

Omagh

Co. Tyrone

BT79 7BL]

Ref:
6 March 2017
Dear Ms Broderick

RE: GREEN ROAD, GREENCASTLE, OMAGH — PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY

Thank you for your instructions in respect of the above matter. My fee in this matter, which

took considerable time to review having regard to the volume of papers, is as follows:-

Counsel’s fee 900.00
VAT at 20% 180.00
Total £1080.00

Nothing further occurs at this stage.

If T can be of any further assistance please do not hesitate to get in touch.

Yours sincerely




Imelda McCarron

From: Anne Marie Broderick
Sent: 08 March 2017 11:33
To: Imelda McCarron
Subject: Fw: FODC opinion

Green Road opinion.docx; DD FDC Lir to Fermanagh & Omagh District Council re
public right of way 06.03.17 JRrc.doc

Attachments:

Hi Imelda hope you are well,
I'am currently off at the minute and Just checking in on emails do thought I would forward this on.

If you have any queries in the meantime can you maybe forward them onto Philip in Derry.

Talk soon

Annemarie

From:' T
Sent: 06 March 2017 21:51:35
To: Philip Kingston

Cc: Anne Marie Broderick
Subject: Re: FODC opinion

On 1 Mar 2017, at 09:18, Philip Kingston <Philip.Kingston@derrystrabane.com> wrote:

I’'m not sure what matter she was briefing you on. I'll try

to get some information to you early next week.

Regards,
Philip.

From: {
Sent: 28 February 2017 16:20
To: Annemarie Broderick Fermanagh <Annemarie.broderick@fermanaghomagh.c0m>; Philip




Kingston <Philip.Kingston@derrystrabane.com>
Subject: Re: FODC opinion

Dear Philip

I received an “out of office” email from Anne Marie asking me to contact you

I enclose my emails below

thanks

On 28 Feb 2017, at 16:16, A ‘ = o
wrote:

Anne Marie

I still have not got any covering letter to provide advices on this matter

regards

On 21 Feb 2017, at 00:18, ]
< ) wrote:

Anne Marie
I have not got the covering letter as yet.

I do have the papers. They are all in poly pockets which makes
them hard to read

My assistant is going to take them out and punch them and put
back back into the folder as otherwise I have to pull them all
out individually etc and they will only end up all mixed up.

Some look like originals so I assume there will be no issue
with me hole punching same.

regards
!

On 13 Feb 2017, at 14:31, Anne Marie

Broderick
<annemarie.broderick(@fermanachomagh.com>

wrote:




Dear!

A colleague of mine left up a brief for you in the
Bar Library however | omitted to include the
covering letter | shall forward this on by email.
Kind regard's

Annemarie

DISCLAIMER Fermanagh and Omagh District Council
W: www.fermanaghomagh.com T: 0300 303 1777

E: inffo@fermanaghomagh.com This electronic message
contains information from Fermanagh and Omagh District
Council which may be privileged or confidential. The
information is intended to be for the sole use of the
individual(s) or entity named above. If you are not the
intended recipient be aware that any disclosure, copying,

distribution or use of the contents of this informationis . __ ___ __ . __ ___ . _

prohibited. If you have received this electronic message in
error, please notify us by telephone or email (to the
number or email address above) immediately.

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or
entity for whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager.
Please note that any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not
necessarily represent those of the council. Finally, the recipient should check this email and any attachments for
the presence of viruses. Derry City and Strabane District Council accepts no liability for any damage caused by
any virus transmitted-by the-email: Derry City-and Strabane-District-Council-Derry Office Council Offices 98
Strand Road, Derry, BT48 7NN Strabane Office Council Offices 47 Derry Road Strabane, BT82 8DY Co Tyrone

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use
by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that
any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly
prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived

by siirnecast Ltd, an innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more
useful place for your human generated data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find out
more Click Here.



Imelda McCarron

Imelda McCarron

From:
Sent: 08 March 2017 19:47
To: Keith Collen
Subject: Green Road

from Greencastle was ringing this evening but | missed him — do you know if Robert is planning on taking the

barristers opinion to Council at the best meeting?

Sent from my Windows 10 phone




Imelda McCarron

**alerts@fermanaghomagh.gov.uk** <alerts@fermanaghomagh.gov.uk>

From:

Sent: 24 March 2017 12:33

To: Imelda McCarron

Subject: Request for Order Authorisation

Purchase Order Number 525024 has been raised by CLARISSA BEACOM and requires authorisation:

Totalview Link: Follow the link to Approve/Reject

i der| i | . g
| 011321 Date Supplier Req. No. |Raised By ; Order Value
f . g | | | | |
| | | | (CLARISSA | |
! 525024 }24/03/2017 ‘THE BAR OF NI §521 101 §BEACOM { 900.00§

i i

Remember to ensure that the expenditure has been allocated to the correct costcode.

—__Please do not print this alert. All information relating to this order can be viewed through your

portlet.




Imelda McCarron

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

FYI

Clarissa Beacom

Clarissa Beacom
24 March 2017 12:34

Imelda McCarron
Fw: Requisition 521101 to Order 525024 Notification

Community, Health and Leisure
Fermanagh and Omagh District Council

0300 303 1777 ext: 21101

From: **alerts@fermanaghomagh.gov.uk** <alerts@fermanaghomagh.gov.uk>

Sent: 24 March 2017 12:34
To: Clarissa Beacom

Subject: Requisition 521101 to Order 525024 Notification

The following details confirm the creation of your order number 525024 dated 24-Mar-2017 from

Requisition number 521101. This order has been forwarded to your chosen authoriser for

authorisation

e LineLine 1 . S R Line
‘Supplier Name No | Type ‘Line Desc ! Line Qty Line Price Amount.
Barrister's Opinion for the l ;
: ; :Assertion of the Green Road :
‘THE BAR OF NI a 1 1 Public Right of Way | l.OOf 900'005 900.00
(Greencastle) |
| 900.00

Grand Total

NOTE
You will receive a further ale

rt when this requisition has been authorised.

No action is required at present as a result of this alert.

Please do not print this alert. All information relating to this requisition can be viewed

through your portlet.



Imelda Mc»Cﬁarron‘ |

From: Creea McManus

Sent: 31 March 2017 13:11
To: Imelda McCarron
Subject: Re: Green Road Report

Could you please forward me the appendices for this report please and fanks

Creea McManus
PA to Director of Community, Health and Leisure
Fermanagh and Omagh District Council

Tel: 0300 303 1777 Ext 21175
Email: creea.mcmanus@fermanaghomagh.com

From: Imelda McCarron

Sent: 20 March 2017 15:59:38

To: Keith Collen; Liz Wilson; Liz Nolan
Cc: Creea McManus

Subject: Green Road Report

Afternoon All,

Wasn't sure who best to send to so please find attached report for the Green Road due for April
Committee. Robert was working on this with me and knows it is due to go - Creea added it to the agenda

last week.

Thanks
melda

melda McCarron
‘ountryside Recreation Officer
ermanagh and Omagh District Council

©03003031777
[: 07702 919 798
: Imelda.mccarron@fermanaahomaah.com




Imelda McCarron

From: . noreply@fermanaghomagh.com
Sent: ' 29 March 2017 14:51

To: Imelda McCarron
Attachments: doc00476620170329135058.pdf
TASKalfa 3051ci

[00:17:¢8:06:bc:cf]



PaperY
Appendix 1

ASSERTION REPORT FOR THE
GREEN ROAD, BETWEEN
GREENCASTLE AND ROUSKY, CO
TYRONE




In February 2016 Fermanagh and Omagh District Council received a request by a
number of residents in the Gortin-Rousky-Greencastle area to consider asserting the
Green Road from Greencastle to Rousky as a public right of way.

The investigation procedure that Council officers followed is outlined below. For the
purposes of this report, the first section gives an overall background to the process
and is based on factual and documentary evidence that the Countryside Recreation
Officer has researched and complied.

The second part of the report is a collation of all the secondary supporting and
contradicting evidence supplied by stakeholders in the area.

Section 3, the conclusion and recommendation is driven and dictated by the
legislation.
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A number of letters were received by Fermanagh and Omagh District Council in
February 2016 requesting for an assertion investigation process to commence for an
alleged public right of way along the Green Road from Greencastle to Rousky, Co.
Tyrone. As a result, and under the powers granted to it under Section 3 of the
Access to the Countryside (NI) Order 1983, the Council started a formal assertion

investigation procedure in to the Green Road.

This report outlines the steps taken by Council staff, it gives a detailed report of the
current condition of the road, a summary of the evidence and counter evidence for
the assertion and the legislation that supports the recommendation of this particular
case.

Be advised that this assertion report applies only to the Green Road, from
Greencastle to Rousky. At the initial stages of the initial stages of the investigation
some of the investigation evidence forms included the Mullydoo Road as being an
alleged public right of way. As it stands, the Mullydoo Road is a road maintainable by .
Transport NI and as such, the Council cannot consider it for assertion as a public
right of way. The abandonment of the Mullydoo Road is a separate issue for which
Transport NI has ultimate responsibility and consequently is not dealt with in this

report.

1.1.1 Location Context

The Green Road originally formed part of the public road which once linked
Newtownstewart and Cookstown via Gortin (fig.1). Although much of this route is still
in use as a public highway, the present public road, constructed in early 1800s now

bypasses its middle section and thus the Green Road.

The section under focus runs eastwards from the Crockanboy Road at Rousky to the ;
Mullydoo Road near Greencastle, a distance of 4.5km approximately. i
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1.1.2 Council

| A 51 1547
Stautory vty

w

‘A Guide to Public Rights of Way and Access to the Countryside’ was prepared by
the Environment and Heritage Service of the Department of the Environment to
assist the staff of District Councils with responsibility for public access to the
countryside. It provides a detailed understanding both of the legislative provisions
made by the Access to the Countryside (NI) Order 1983 and the underlying

framework of common law.
The legislation, set out in the Access to the Countryside (NI) Order 1983, places the

District Council in a unique and powerful position in that the Council has a statutory
duty to identify, record and protect existing access opportunities along public rights

of way.

1 9 2 Nading bl D L ~EAA LA
[.1.3 ining a Public Right of Way
g

A public right of way is:

e s a highway which any members of the public may use as of right; not a

privilege granted by the landowner

May be created specifically or through “deemed dedication” i.e. by the public
openly using a path for a period of time (in some circumstances, for as little as
a few years) with the knowledge of the landowner

May be limited to certain types of user e.g. walkers only or walkers and horse

riders
Is a permanent legal entity and remains in existence unless and until the path

is extinguished or diverted due to legal process. The maxim is: Once a

highway, always a highway
Must be respected by the occupier and landowner who should do nothing to

obstruct the right of way or prevent or intimidate anyone from exercising their
rights of passage.

The process of assertion is concerned solely and specifically with determining what
public rights already exist and the nature of these rights.

In assessing the evidence that is available about each route, the only test the
Council is able to apply is “does a public right of way —i.e. a right of passage-
already exist over this line?” If it does then the Council has a duty to assert the

path.
1.1.4 Initial Contact

Due to the initial letters that were issued to the Council, Council officers began the
investigation process by issuing public right of way investigation evidence forms and
documentary evidence forms to a number of the concerned residents that had

initially written to the Council.




Following receipt of the replies from the concerned residents contacted, Council
officers then sent public rights of way investigation landowner evidence forms and
accompanying letters to all of the 22 landowners identified along the Green Road.
The letters were issued on the 23 May 2016 with landowners given until the 27 June
2016 to respond.

From the 22 landowners contacted; 8 landowners replied supporting the assertion, 8
responded disagreeing with the assertion and 6 gave no response.

It is worth noting that although the same number of landowners agree and disagree
with the assertion of the Green Road as a public right of way, the landowners who
disagree with the assertion own a larger proportion of the route.

1.1.5 Documentary Evidence

The Green Road appears on a variety of maps as an old coach road, as far back as
the 1700s. Assessing old maps, from online sources and from the OSNI maps in
Omagh Library, the Green Road can be clearly identified.

In the earliest map, from 1796 the Green Road is the only road running between
Cookstown and Newtownstewart, following the same straight line as today and
mapped as a fully intact and continuous coach road (fig 1).

The first signs of an alternative road between Greencastle and Rousky appear in the
1834 map (Sheet 19). An alternative road can be seen South of the Green Road, i.e.
the Crockanboy Road, however the Green Road is still on the map as a fully intact

road.

In the 1908 map (Sheet 19) the Green Road starts to appear with small sections of
the road as dashed lines. This suggests that although the Green Road is still viable
there are sections of it which have become more like a farm track rather than a

maintained road.

In the latest edition of the Ordnance Survey Map from 2015, the Green Road is still
visible however none of it is as a road. There are small sections which have been
completely removed from the map and the sections that do remain are mapped as
tracks rather than road.

For the purposes of this report, both of these historic maps are too large to add as an
appendix and can be viewed on request or the originals can be viewed in Omagh
Library, however, a recent map of the area and the Green Road is attached at

Appendix 1 of this report.
1.1.6 Secondary Evidence Groups

On the 02 June 2016 a preliminary visit was completed by the Director of
Community, Health and Leisure and the Leisure, Recreation and Sports Manager
along with one of the landowners along the Green Road, another basic site visit was



carried out on 24 August 2016 by Leisure, Recreation and Sports Manager and the
Countryside Recreation Officer

Following this and the responses received from the landowners, over the dates of
22" and 23™ of September, 25 different stakeholders were contacted as secondary
evidence groups. Each group was issued with an investigation evidence form and a
map for them to demonstrate where, if at all, they felt the public right of way was.

From the 25 groups contacted, only 7 of those responded — all of which were in
support of the assertion of the Green Road as a public right of way.

In addition to the returned investigation evidence forms, 5 different pieces of
documentary evidence were submitted from 5 individuals supporting the assertion,

all of which are outlined below in section 2.1.1.
1.1.7 Survey Report
A detailed survey of the Green Road between Greencastle and Rousky was carried

out on the 17 November 2016 by the Countryside Recreation Officer accompanied
by a Leisure, Recreation and Sport Officer, see appendix 2. In summary of this
survey;

e 60% of the Green Road is clearly visible and is intact or partially intact as an
embankment upwards, 4 to 6m wide accessible only on foot
Just under 30% of the Green Road is well maintained by the local farmers,
compacted with stone and gravel
Less than 10% has completely gone, being subsumed into a domestic garden
at one point and being reclaimed for rough pasturage at another.
With regard to impedances to movement there were 10 farm gates, 10 fences,
1 of which had a style for easy crossing and four streams were encountered,
again all of which were passable on foot.
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2.1 Collation of Evidence
In carrying out any assertion, the Council must gather sources of evidence so it can

demonstrate that a public right of way does exist. The sources of evidence can come
from witness statements, from historical and documentary evidence or from a

combination of both.
The strongest evidence is normally given by witnesses who have themselves used
the path or know from their own personal experience of its use over a long period of

time. Documentary evidence can come from a wide range of sources; maps,
guidebooks, records of proceeding or similar documents that might contain evidence











































































































































































































































